INTENT TO AWARD NOTICE

TO: Proposers/Bidders

FROM: Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager

DATE: June 27, 2022

RE: Bid #21-10 (Rogers Park Clubhouse Roof Replacement)

Please be advised that sealed and electronic bids regarding the above-referenced service were received
on Monday, June 27, 2022 at 10:00a.m. This bid was released to thirty-three (33) potential bidders via
TSA’s vendor list and multiple vendors via DemandStar. Thirteen (13) companies attended the Mandatory
Pre-Bid Conference on Wednesday, June 15, 2022 and of the thirteen (13) attendees, six (6) companies
responded with bid proposals.

It is staff’s recommendation that the bid received from Big Country Contracting, LLC of Fort Lauderdale,
FL be accepted as the lowest, most responsive, and responsible bidder meeting requirements and
specifications for a total estimated contract cost of $132,750 with allowances for plywood decking $130;
2x4 boards $8.00, and 1x6 boards $8.00, if applicable.

Let this notice serve as Intent to Award this bid award to Big Country Contracting, LLC.

Bids Evaluated By: Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager
Jim Garrison, VP of Golf

cc: Bid File



